
From: Kathy Purvis
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: "Dittrich, John W"; "Cliff Brunson"; kswinney@bbcinternational.com; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Moore, Rebecca A"
Subject: [EXT] Closure report, Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H (6-26-17)
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:04:21 AM
Attachments: Closure report, Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H (6-26-17).pdf

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H on
6/26/17 in Eddy County, NM.  Receipt notification and closure approval via email are greatly
appreciated.
 

Kathy Purvis
BBC International, Inc.
1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240
Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com
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Site Name: Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H 
Company: Oxy USA Inc. 
Legal Description: U/L B, Section 16, T24S, R29E 
County: Eddy County, NM 
GPS Coordinates: N 32.22368º W-103.98450º 


Date of Release: 06/26/2017 
Type of Release: Oil and produced water 
Source of Release: 4” fiberglass production line 
Volume of Release: 5 bbls oil, 5 bbls produced water 
Volume Recovered: 2 bbls 


Remediation 
Parameters: 


Excavate the entire leak to a depth of 1 foot to 1.5 feet as 
practicable.  Backfill the site with clean soil. 
 
 
 
 


Remediation Activities: 09/18/2018 to 09/26/2018 
Plan Sent to OCD: 09/14/2017 Email from Cliff Brunson to Mike Bratcher 
OCD Approval of Plan: 09/21/2017 Email from Mike Bratcher to Cliff Brunson 
Plan Sent to SLO: 09/14/2017 Email from Cliff Brunson to Amber Groves 
SLO Approval of Plan: 10/02/2017 Email from Amber Groves to Cliff Brunson 


Initial C-141 Signed 06/30/2017 
Final C-141 Signed 10/09/2018 
Site Diagram July 2017 
Pictures Initial visit- July 2017; Remediation and backfill-September 


2018 


Closure Report 


Site Description 


Release Data 


Remediation Specifications 


Supporting Documentation 


Request for Closure 


Based on the completion of the remediation plan, BBC International, Inc. requests 
closure approval from NMOCD. 


Cliff Brunson, President, BBC International, Inc.    10/10/2018 







Oxy, Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H 
Leak date: 06/26/2017
Eddy County, NM
API# 30-015-43843 


Legend    
Cardinal sample points, hand auger
Leak Area
Leak Area, 1'-1.5' Excavation or as practicable
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Oxy, Cedar Canyon 16 State #34H 


 


Sample points, hand auger 


SP1, N 32.22357 W-103.98453 


SP2, N 32.22362 W-103.98438 


SP3, N 32.22365 W-103.98451 


NORTH, N 32.22372 W-103.98454 


SOUTH, N 32.22351 W-103.98452 


EAST, N 32.22364 W-103.98429 


WEST, N 32.22361 W-103.98461 
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